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Mr. Donald F. Schnell TR JPartTow

Senfor Vice President - Nuciear BBoger JIwolinski

Unfon Electric Congany PKreutzer JRHall

Post Office Box 14° EJorosn rCRS(10)

St. Louis, Missouri 63166 06C Region 111, DRP
RVirgilio

Dear Mr. Schnell:

SUBJECT: VIEWS OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION REGARDING THE
CALLAWAY HISTORIC RESOUKCLS MANAGEMENT PLAN (TAC NO, MBC67TS)

Enclosed is a copy of & letter dated Septerber 23, 1991, from the Advisury
Council ¢n Historic Preservation (the Council). The Council has concluded
that further consultatior amongst the various parties to the piroposed
programmetic agreement would not be productive, and urges the NRC and Union
Electric Company (UE) tc continue efforts aimed at protecting and preserving
the archeeclogical sites on UE's Callaway County property by using UE's
Resources Management Flan in effect there since 19835,

The three archaeological sites within the Callaway nuclear power plant's
Maintenance and Operations (M/0, Areas, as identified in UE's Resources
Management Flan, are subject to the requirements of Appendix 0 (the
Environmenta) Protection Plan) to the Calleway license (NPF-30) issued by the
NRC., Amending Appendix B in light of the Council's letter will take into
account any changes affecting the three archaeological sites in the M/0 Areas
that may have occurred since NPF-30 was issued, This updating of Appendix F
will help ensure that UE's efforts to protect and preserve the cultural and
historical resources at its Callaway site remain successful, and will help the
NRC meet its Natfonal Historic Preservation Act obligations consistent with
the NRC's authority under the Atomic Energy Act.

Accoruingly, the NRC requests that UE submit a license amendment applicetiun
relevent to the matiers raised in this ietter and the Council's letter,

Sincerely,

orininal siaoned by:

James R, Hall, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3
Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V
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Mr, Donald F, Schnel) J JFart luw

Senior Vice President - Nuclear BB¢ ;e JIwolinski

Union Electric Company PKreutzer JRHa 1

Post Office Box 149 EJordan ACRS(10)

St. Louis, Missouri 63166 0GC Region 111, DRP
EVirgilio

Dear Mr, Schnell:

SUBJECT: VIEWS OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION REGARDING THE
CALLAWAY HISTORIC RESOURCES MANAGEMENT PLAN (TAC NO, MBOETS)

Enclosed is a copy of & letter dated Septerber 13, 1991, from the Advisory
Counci) on Historic Preservation (the Council). fhc Council has concluded
that further consultation amongst the varfous parties to the proposed
Progreretic agreement would not be productive, and urges the NRC and Union
Eiectric Company (UE) to continue efforts aimed at protecting and preserving
the archseclogica)l sites on UE's Callaway County property by using UE's
Resources Managerent Fien in eftect there since 1903,

The three archaeological sites within the Ca\laua¥ nuclear power plant's
h.aintenance and Operations (M/U; Arcas, as identified in UE's Resources
Maragement Plan, are subject to the requirenents of Appendix B (the
Environmental Pretection Flan) to the Callaway license (NPF-30) issued by the
NRC. Amending Appendix & in light of the Council's letter will take into
account any changes affecting the three srchaeological sites in the M/0 Areas
that mey have occurred since NPF-30 was fssued. This updating of Appendix E
will help ensure that UF's efforts to protect and preserve the cultural and
nistorice) resources at its Callaway site remain successful, and will help the
NPC meet its hationa) Historic Preservation Act cbligations consistent with
the NRC's autherity under the Atomic Energy Act.

Accordingly, the NRC requests that UE submit a license amendment ipplicetion
celevert to the matters raised in this letter and the Council's letter,

Sincerely,

oririnal sinned by:

James R, Hall, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-3

Division of Reactor Projects I11/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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As stated

cC w/enclosures:

See next page *See previous corcurrence

OFC tLA:PDITI-3 :PM:PDIIT-3 :06C :D:PDITI-3 :PM/PD!XQ-il
NAME :PKreutzer :DLlynch:sw :LC :JHannon :JRHal};/f;
DATE :10/25/91 +10/29/91 :11/06/91 :11/13/91 :/,/12191

Document Name: LTR SCHNELL BO67%



-

d’
Cutive
reek Ny

ratior

f




